

# **iGT UNC Modification Panel Meeting 14-10**

# Wednesday 17th September 2014

Gemserv, 8 Fenchurch Place, London EC3M 4AJ

Attendee	Organisation	Representing	As
Steve Ladle (SL)	Gemserv	Code Administrator	Chairman
Paul Rocke (PR)	Gemserv	Code Administrator	
Cher Harris (CH) *	Indigo Pipelines	Pipeline Operators	
Kishan Nundloll (KN) *	ES Pipelines	Pipeline Operators	
Jenny Rawlinson (JR) *	Brookfield Utilities	Pipeline Operators	
Kirsty Dudley (KD) *	E.ON UK	Pipeline Users	
Kirandeep Samra (KS) *	npower	Pipeline Users	
Rory Edwards (RE) *	Ofgem	Authority	

<sup>\*</sup>Attended via teleconference

# 1. NOTICE OF ALTERNATES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

SL welcomed attendees to the iGT UNC Modification Panel meeting. Apologies had been received from Andrew Margan (British Gas). PR confirmed that Kirandeep Samra would be acting as Alternate Pipeline User Representative for Andrew Margan in his absence, in addition to her own role as Pipeline User Representative.

#### 2. RECORD OF INVITEES AND OBSERVERS

There were no invitees or observers.

# 3. MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes from the iGT UNC Panel 14-09 were agreed as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

#### 4. ACTIONS ARISING

**Action 01/14-09:** PR to send CACoP feedback survey to Kiran Samra and Kristian Pilling. **Closed.** 



#### 5. SHORT NOTICE BUSINESS

None.

#### 6. PANEL DECISIONS

None.

# 7. UPDATE ON DEVELOPMENT GROUPS

#### iGT039 - Use of a Single Gas Transporter Agency

JR provided an update on the Development Group activity for iGT039, on behalf of Workgroup Chair Gethyn Howard (Brookfield Utilities).

JR noted that a complete draft of the legal text had been sent to the external legal firm on 6<sup>th</sup> August 2014, and a teleconference had been confirmed with the legal firm on 14<sup>th</sup> August 2014 to confirm the agreed approach to the review. An initial review of the drafting had been received from the legal firm on 15<sup>th</sup> September 2014 and circulated to iGTs for a two week period for the submission of further comments. It was anticipated that the revised legal text would be circulated to the wider industry towards mid-October.

SL suggested that a workgroup meeting may be scheduled for early November, once parties had ample opportunity to consider the revised version of the legal text. JR confirmed that the current target was to bring the revised Modification to the December Modification Panel meeting, and subsequently circulate for consultation.

# <u>iGT056 – UPRN Provision</u>

JR noted that no progress had been made since the previous Modification Panel meeting. PR agreed to amend the website page for iGT056 to advise that feedback was being awaited from DECC with regard to whether a particular format or service provider for the UPRN had been mandated.

**Action 01/14-10:** PR to update the iGT056 page of the website to advise on the progress of the workgroup.



#### iGT066 - Aligning UNC with Licence conditions relating to European legislative change

KN provided an update on the Development Group activity for iGT066, noting that he had been working with the Code Administrator to develop the legal text following comments received from Ofgem. Two versions of the legal text had now been drafted for consideration, and a preference would be sought at the iGT Shipper Work Group on 22<sup>nd</sup> September 2014.

#### 8. URGENT MODIFICATION PROPOSALS RECEIVED

None.

#### 9. Non-Urgent Modification Proposals Received

None.

#### 10. FAST TRACK MODIFICATION PROPOSALS RECEIVED

#### iGT067F - Update of references to the CSEP NExA Table within the iGT UNC

PR noted that iGT067F had been raised by ESP on 5<sup>th</sup> August 2014 as a Fast Track Self-Governance Modification Proposal. No objections to the Proposal were received by the Code Administrator during the time period set by the Modification Rules with respect to Fast Track Self-Governance Modifications.

The Proposal sought to amend the references in the legal text - due to be implemented on the 1st October 2014 - for approved modifications iGT053 and iGT060, because of changes introduced by approved modification iGT057S to the location of the CSEP NExA table.

The Panel unanimously **AGREED** that the Modification Proposal should be implemented and unanimously **AGREED** an Implementation Date of 1<sup>st</sup> October 2014.

# 11. WORKGROUP REPORTS

None.

#### 12. FINAL MODIFICATION REPORTS

None.

#### 13. AUTHORITY UPDATES

There was no update.



#### 14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

# **Industry Data Quality**

KS noted that the gas industry workgroup on data quality, ownership and governance was progressing, and was due to next meet on 29<sup>th</sup> September 2014. KS reflected concerns that the workgroup was lacking a clear structure, particularly in comparison to the parallel workgroup within electricity.

The next Modification Panel meeting will be convened at:

11:00am on 15th October 2014